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Memorandum of understanding

• Not receiving CFI funding means way fewer requirements on 
how we work together and share equipment.


• We were worried about making sure all experiments 
components sent here could count as matching for the 
funding agency. Without the funding agency, it really 
doesn’t matter.


• So at this point, what agreements we want is more up to you 
(collaborators contributing equipment) than to the lab, I think.


• Nonetheless we have a draft MOU drawn up by the lab that 
we could consider! See next slides.



To see MOU, switch to other document on this 
Indico contribution …



Import/export

• Getting the first pair of GEMs up to Canada worked 
great. Doug handled export on a temporary loan. 


• For the PMQs we did pay customs fees, but not clear to 
me yet how much


• Should we follow temporary loan mechanism for 
everything else too?



Questions & discussion


